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 QUESTION ANSWER 

1. How do we find out 
which birds are native 
to the area?  

Several resources exist to learn about native birds visiting the Curtin Creek area, 
here are a few:  
 

1. Ridgefield National Wildlife Refuge has a list of birds that are found on 
that site. Not all birds would be native on this list. 
https://www.fws.gov/refuge/ridgefield/species?category=%5B%22Birds%
22%5D 

2. Cornell University hosts eBird, a website that helps explore local bird 
sightings around the world. Use their “hotspot” tool to look up local bird 
sightings near Curtin Creek Community Park. https://ebird.org/hotspots. 
Use the explore page to learn more about species, their nativity and 
dispersion https://ebird.org/explore.  

3. Reach out to the Bird Alliance of Oregon (https://birdallianceoregon.org/) 
for more information about local bird species.  

 
2. Will the artist have help 

with hoisting the 
sculpture into place? 
 

Artists should assume hoisting equipment and an operator will be made 
available for hoisting the art piece into place at the direction of the artist.  
 
 

3. Is there a defined 
shape for the 
foundation? 
 

There is not a defined shape for the foundation, however, the artist should 
assume that the foundation ends at grade level. Any pedestal or concrete above 
grade would be a part of the sculpture created by this artist.  
 

 Will there be lighting to 
show off the artwork?  

There are currently no plans for lighting in the play area as the park will be 
closed at dusk. Should this change, consideration for lighting will be addressed 
at that time.  
 
 

 What kind of sports 
fields will there be? 

Both fields are planned for a combination of rugby and soccer. The sport courts 
will include pickleball, futsal and basketball.  
 
 

 Do you want drawings 
or explanations of who 
we are and what we 
want to propose? 
Should it all be on 
paper? No models are 
needed?  
 

Proposals should show that the Artist has reviewed the Request for Proposal, 
understands general information about the project, goals of the artwork, etc. 
Please review the RFP submittal requirements including Section IIB Proposal 
Submission which provides requirements for the proposal and Section IIC 
covering Proposal Content. Section IIC includes information about an Artist’s 
statement and that it is acceptable to provide a vision or sketched version of the 
proposed artwork you would like to see based on the project goals.  
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